

KOUMORTZIS EMMANOUIL

UI/UX & PRODUCT DESIGNER

AGE: 37

+30 6931145507

emkoumortzis@gmail.com

Emmanouil Koumortzis

emkoumo



I have 8 years experience in designing, creating and maintaining web products. I am specialized to translate high-level requirements into interaction flows and artifacts and transform them into beautiful, intuitive and functional user interfaces. I have passion to work on basic aim to help users having more usability and functionality when they use web products. I design according to the latest techniques UI / UX, create visual assets, user journeys, customer experience maps, information architecture, wireframes, prototypes and give them life using programming languages such as HTML5, CSS3, Javascript (jQuery) and design/prototyping tools like Sketch, Invision, Figma, Photoshop and Illustrator.

EXPERIENCE

UI/UX/Product Designer

at AMD Telecom - WayMore - Routee

2020 - Present

- Identify, analyze and design solutions for our web products
- Implement internal Usability tests and User research
- Prioritize the elements and design useful UI components
- Design Site-maps, User Journeys, Wireframes, interface Mockups, Prototypes and Visual assets.
- Interaction design

UI/UX Designer & Frontend developer

at MyBusiness360 & Viewnvisit

2018 - 2020

- Analyze clients needs and create research about UX design solutions.
- Design Site-maps, User Journeys, Wireframes, interface Mockups, Prototypes and Visual assets like illustration vectors and icons.
- Design and develop websites and E-shops using custom HTML5, CSS3, JS, Wordpress (Woocommerce), Opencart and Prestashop.
- Implement UI designs and frontend solutions for web products.

Frontend developer & UI Designer

at Got2Go2 LLC Remote

2016 - 2018

- Participating in the process of analyzing requirements of the project and design wireframes, prototypes, style guides and user flows.
- Design and Convert Psd, Sketch, Pdf e.t.c mockups into hand-coded using HTML5, CSS3 and JQuery.
- Collaborate with project managers, designers and developers to define project requirements.

Frontend developer & UI Designer

Freelance

2014 - 2016

- Design, develop and maintain WordPress websites.
- Design, develop and maintain e-commerce websites using Woocommerce, Opencart and Prestashop.
- Convert Psd, Sketch3, Pdf e.t.c mockups into hand-coded using HTML5, CSS3 and JQuery.
- Design Logos, Banners and E-mail templates.

EDUCATION

Eastern Macedonia Thrace Institute of Technology

Department of Information Management Technology

Bachelor degree at Information Management Technology

Interaction Foundation Design

Premium online Certificates

- Become a UX designer from scratch
- Mobile User Experience design

Udemy

Premium online courses

- Accelerated Javascript training
- Up and Running with JQuery
- Learn SASS: from beginner to expert

Teamtreehouse

Online courses

- HTML5
- CSS3
- CSS3 Animation
- Responsive web design
- Javascript
- JQuery

Languages

- Greek
- English

SKILLS & TOOLS

Programming Languages, Tools & CMS

Programming Languages

- HTML5 (Bootstrap, Bulma)
- CSS3
- Javascript (jQuery)
- GSAP
- Sass
- AJAX
- Git

Programming Tools

- Sublime
- PHPStorm
- Github
- Bitbucket

CMS

- Wordpress
- Opencart
- Prestashop

Design Tools & UX Methods

Design Tools

- Sketch
- Invision
- Invision Studio
- Figma
- Adobe XD

UX Design Process

- Wireframes
- Prototypes
- Site Maps
- User Journeys

Project Management Tools

Team Management Tools

- Jira
- Confluence
- Asana
- Trello
- Slack
- Teamwork

- Usability tests
- User research
- User Interviews